TOWN OF AURORA

MINUTES OF REGULAR BOARD MEETING Thursday, May 8, 2025

The Aurora Town Board met at the town hall on Thursday, May 8, 2025. Officers present were Chairman CJ Young, Supervisor I Jeff Toll, Supervisor II Andy Przybyl, and Clerk Ann Mosling. Resident Tom Mosling was also present.

Chairman Young called the monthly meeting to order at 7:10pm, and attendees recited "The Pledge of Allegiance."

The Clerk verified that the meeting Agenda was posted on May 6th at these locations: 1) Town of Aurora website (www.townaurora.com), 2) Town Hall board, and 3) Town board located at Midway Gas and Oil. A motion was made by Andy, and seconded by Jeff, to approve the agenda and proceed with the meeting. Motion carried.

A motion was made by Andy, and seconded by Jeff, to approve the Minutes from the April 9, 2025 Regular Board meeting, and enter them into the official record. Motion carried.

Officers' Reports:

- A) **Treasurer's Report:** Treasurer not in attendance. Report not available.
- B) Clerk:
 - Received 2024 Lottery Settlement from the County: \$4,596.24
 - Received State Aid: Personal Property Aid \$1,543.37 and WI Act 12 Personal Property Aid \$229.83
 - Clerk responded to 2 Open Requests from Sunlight Report and Republican Party of WI for information about Persons occupying the Municipal Public Elected Positions
 - 2024 Municipal Financial (CT) Report completed and filed 4/29/2025
 - 2024 SLFRF Report completed and filed 4/29/2025
 - A notice of non-compliance with Wisconsin voter registration list maintenance statues for Election Day Registration was received from Public Interest Legal Foundation. Aurora had received 69 new voter registrations on election day at the November 2024 General Election. The Wisconsin Election Commission (WEC) sent to each of those 69 newly registered voters an address-verification postcard, and 5 of those 69 postcards were returned from the post office to the Town of Aurora as "Undeliverable." Resolution of those 5 postcards was due in February 2025, and was found to be not completed. Following the state's maintenance procedure to resolve this non-compliance, Clerk Mosling verified that 2 voters simply had not identified their PO Box on their registration applications but that their physical Aurora address provided on their registration application was correct. Resolution of these 2 voters is that their PO Box number was updated in the WisVote database, and new address-verification postcards were resent to these voters by the WEC. 30-day notice letters were sent to the remaining 3 voters to verify their Aurora addresses. If the voters do not respond to the Clerk within 30 days (by May 22nd), or if the notice letters are returned as "Undeliverable" from the post office, the voters' Town of Aurora registration will be inactivated in the WisVote database. Aurora has until May 30th to respond to Public Interest Legal Foundation.
 - WEC \$600 grant for .gov domain and domain email available through Dec 1, 2025

Business:

- 1. Ian Campbell's request for a Conditional Use Permit for a welding shop: No discussion or action taken as Mr. Campbell is not present at this meeting.
- 2. Review and discussion of a one-day beer license application received: A motion was made by Andy, and seconded by Jeff, to approve the application and issue a Temporary Class "B" Beer License to the Berlin River Riders for their annual Truck and Tractor Pull scheduled for July 19, 2025, 7 a.m.- 9 p.m. Motion carried.

- 3. Ongoing discussion of paving the town hall parking lot and adding sidewalk: Received from a concrete contractor a quote for \$100K. This is too expensive. Andy will contact CR Meyer for a quote.
- 4. Ongoing discussion of Waushara County EMS service to Town of Aurora: CJ requested a drive time test from the Poy Sippi EMS station to the daycare on 36th Rd south of the Fox River, which is one of the longest routes in Aurora. *Still have not received the drive test time. No action taken.*
- 5. Discussion of date to schedule an electronics recycling event with COM2 Recycling Solutions.

 Original date scheduled was June 14th, but has changed to July 26th from 9am-12pm.
- 6. Review and discussion of a one-day beer license application received: A motion was made by Andy, and seconded by Jeff, to approve the application and issue a Temporary Class "B" Beer License to the Berlin River Riders for their annual Truck and Tractor Pull scheduled for July 19, 2025, 7 a.m.- 9 p.m. Motion carried.
- 7. Action Appraisers supplies dates for Aurora's Open Book and Board of Review:
 - Open Book scheduled on Thursday, August 2, 2025, from 9:30am to 6:30pm at the Aurora Town Hall.
 - Board of Review scheduled on Tuesday, September 23, 2025, at the Aurora Town Hall.
- 8. Road report and any necessary decisions pertaining to maintenance and improvement:

Current projects:

- i. 36th Ct/Allen Chikowski: No action.
- ii. Replace street signs south of Hwy 21/west of Hwy 49: Signs were ordered by CJ have not been received yet.
- iii. Repair snowplow damage on Stonehedge: Jeff will repair

Future projects:

- Blacktop town hall parking lot and make curbs/sidewalk (requirement for WEC election audit report): *Andy is getting a 2nd concrete quote*
- Next year's seal coating projects / crack fill before seal coating if we have the money:
 - o E. Waushara from Retzlaff's to top of the hill, approximately 1 mile
 - Side streets off of E. Waushara
 - 32nd Dr (road to Walmart): ditching, need quote on overlay, roadway sagging at culvert (culvert itself verified OK)
 - New item: 37th needs new overlays due to detour traffic
- 9. A motion was made by Andy, and seconded by Jeff, to approve the scheduled payments. Motion carried.

As there was no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 8:00pm.

Ann Mosling, Clerk